






From: EPD Ministerials - Government Services
To: EPD Ministerials - Planning Delivery
Cc: Crowe, Lindsay
Subject: 14/23800 - MINISTERIAL CORRESPONDENCE - Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development of West Basin

Mark Flint (obo Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards)
Date: Wednesday, 1 October 2014 2:25:00 PM
Attachments: FW Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin.msg

14 23800 - Ministerial-Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development of West Basin Mark Flint (obo Martin
Shanahan and Jillian Edwards).obr

Good afternoon
 
Please see the attached ministerial correspondence for brief and reply, due to GS COB 8
October 2014 in order to meet the deadline set by the MO.
 
Kind regards
 
Rebecca Butchart | Ministerial Liaison Officer 
Ph: (02) 6207 5804  |   Email: rebecca.butchart@act.gov.au
Communications, Government Services & Executive Support | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Level 3 South, Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
www.environment.act.gov.au
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE 
The information contained in this email and any attachments is for the intended recipient only. It may contain material
of a confidential nature relating to the operations of the Environment and Sustainable Development Directorate, or its
clients, contractors or stakeholders. Information of this nature may be subject to the provisions of the Privacy Act 1988
and/or the Public Sector Management Act. Any person who inappropriately discloses this information may be subject to
disciplinary/criminal proceedings under any of these Acts. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and then delete this transmission and any attachments.
 
 
 
 
 
 

Objective Number: 14/23800

Date due Ministerial Services: 8 October 2014

Date due Deputy Director-General: 9 October 2014

Date due Director-General: 10 October 2014

Date due MINISTER’S OFFICE: 10 October 2014

Priority:  Urgent / Normal

Critical Date:

 
Subject: Block 13 Section 33 Acton - Development of West Basin Mark Flint
(oboMartin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards
 
To:
 
q Strategic
Planning                                                 

q Construction and Services
 

q Sustainability and Climate
Change                 

q Director-General

Ministerial Correspondence / Brief Request Form



 
X Planning Delivery
 

q Deputy Director-General

q Environment q Other
 
 
Response by:
 
X Minister qChief Minister q Director-General ESDD

q Minister Chief of Staff q Adviser qOther:
 

 
Action required:
 
X Reply to correspondence q Directorate Input q Media Release / Media

Alert (Produced in Consultation with
Communications)

X Information brief q Dept Officer to
attend

q Speech / Speaking Notes
(Produced in Consultation with
Communications)

q Information only / NFA q Functions Brief
(inc arrangements
brief)

q Questions and Answers

q Phone constituent q For appropriate
action

q Other
 

 
Meeting / Event:
 
Time: Date:

Location: Event Contact/Organiser:

Equipment:    
 
Further Information:
 
 
 

 



From: GENTLEMAN
To: Carter, Tania
Subject: FW: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin
Date: Tuesday, 30 September 2014 3:23:41 PM
Attachments: DOC300914-30092014155757.pdf

Natasha Apostoloski | Office Manager
Office of Mick Gentleman MLA | Member for Brindabella
Minister for Planning,
Minister for Community Services,
Minister for Workplace Safety and Industrial Relations,
Minister for Children and Young People,
Minister for Ageing
t:  620 50218 | e: natasha.apostoloski@act.gov.au |

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2014 3:21 PM
To: GENTLEMAN; GALLAGHER
Cc: Mark Flint; 
Subject: Martin Shanahan and Jillian Edwards - Development of West Basin

Confidential Communication

Good afternoon,

Please find attached our letter of today's date for your attention.

Kindly contact Mark Flint on  or should you wish to discuss.

Regards

 (on behalf of Mark Flint)

 | Senior Executive Assistant T  | F  Level 3, 1 Farrell Place,
Canberra City ACT 2601 

2014 & 2013 REI ACT Solicitor of the Year - Archie Tsirimokos
2014 Property Council ACT Allan Wylucki Property Professional of the Year - Archie Tsirimokos

Find us online here
https://www.facebook.com/mvlawyers https://twitter.com/MeyerVandenberg
http://www.linkedin.com/company/meyer-vandenberg-lawyers http://www meyervandenberg.com.au/







From: Harmer, Sharon
To: Chapman, Maggie; Saad, Monica
Subject: FW: Compulsory Acquisition
Date: Friday, 21 November 2014 10:20:01 AM

Heads up!!!!
 
Sharon Harmer | Assistant Manager | Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 1790 | Fax 02 6207 8265
Planning Delivery Division | ACTPLA | Environment and Planning | ACT Government 
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.actpla.act.gov.au
 

From: Hutch, Richard 
Sent: Thursday, 20 November 2014 4:11 PM
To: Harmer, Sharon
Subject: Compulsory Acquisition
 
Sharon,
 
Thank you for your time this morning.
 
I’ve re-considered and will need to clear the formal request to Maggie with appropriate persons.
 
I will also need to clear that I am proposing to initiate two formal processes (Mr Spokes and
Block 16 Section 33).
 
I intend to get that to you as soon as possible – hopefully tomorrow.
 
Regards
 
Richard
 
Richard Hutch | Assistant Project Director | City to the Lake |
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |
ACT Government |
( 02 6207 9956 | | * richard.hutch@act.gov.au
TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601|
www.citytolake.com.au
 

 

 



From: Chapman, Maggie
To: Hutch, Richard
Cc: Roncon, Pamela; Xirakis, Tim; ACTPLA DA Leasing; Leasing; Baeta, Sandra; Cargill, James; Clarkson, Sonja;

Cootes, Nicky; Gianakis, Anna; Gibson, Roger; Gravitis, Jason; Harmer, Sharon; Hurst, Jackie; Kanapati,
Bala; Lacey, Natalie; Marsh, Sherridan; Messer, Sue; Myers, Rhonda; Pankhurst, Owen; Podmore, Bronwyn;
Ross, Marilyn; Saad, Monica; Sare, Irma; Stephenson, Maggie; Tankey, Lyn; Taylor, Bob; Towart, Mark;
Treloggen, Jacob; Walker, Karen

Subject: RE: Section 33 Acton - Blocks 13 and 16
Date: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 12:55:12 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.gif

 
Noted, thanks Richard.
 
I will made sure all units in Lease Administration are aware of your request and have notations
placed on the appropriate files.
 
Regards
Maggie
 
___________________________________________________________________________________
 
Maggie Chapman | Senior Manager - Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 1885 | Fax 02 6207 1856 | Mobile   
Planning Delivery Division | ACTPLA | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.actpla.act.gov.au
 
 
 

From: Hutch, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 12:34 PM
To: Chapman, Maggie
Cc: Gibson, Roger; Roncon, Pamela; Xirakis, Tim
Subject: Section 33 Acton - Blocks 13 and 16
 
Maggie,
 
I represent the LDA’s interests in Blocks 13 (Mr Spokes) and Block 16 (Dobel Pty Ltd) Section 33
Acton.
 
You may be aware the negotiations are ongoing with the lessees of these blocks to acquire their
interests to permit the redevelopment of the West Basin Waterfront to proceed.
 
This email is to request that you notify myself, or the persons cc’d to this email, of any request to
vary the lease agreements, prior to making any formal or binding decision in relation to any
request.
 
Please let me know if you have any concerns with this request.  My details, including mobile, are
underneath.
 
Regards
 



Richard Hutch | Assistant Project Director | City to the Lake |
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |
ACT Government |
( 02 6207 9956 |   | * richard.hutch@act.gov.au
TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601|
www.citytolake.com.au
 

 

 



From: Hutch, Richard
To: Chapman, Maggie
Cc: Harmer, Sharon
Subject: RE: Section 33 Acton - Blocks 13 and 16
Date: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 1:08:43 PM

Maggie – we have briefed the Minister, asking him to note that the process is an option, but also
noting that it would not be commenced without his agreement.
 
I’ll keep you informed.
 
Richard
 

From: Chapman, Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 1:04 PM
To: Hutch, Richard
Cc: Harmer, Sharon
Subject: RE: Section 33 Acton - Blocks 13 and 16
 
Richard
 

 please let us know when you want us to
commence the acquisition process.
 
Regards
Maggie.
 

From: Hutch, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 12:58 PM
To: Chapman, Maggie
Subject: RE: Section 33 Acton - Blocks 13 and 16
 
Thanks Maggie
 

From: Chapman, Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 12:55 PM
To: Hutch, Richard
Cc: Roncon, Pamela; Xirakis, Tim; ACTPLA DA Leasing; Leasing; Baeta, Sandra; Cargill, James;
Clarkson, Sonja; Cootes, Nicky; Gianakis, Anna; Gibson, Roger; Gravitis, Jason; Harmer, Sharon;
Hurst, Jackie; Kanapati, Bala; Lacey, Natalie; Marsh, Sherridan; Messer, Sue; Myers, Rhonda;
Pankhurst, Owen; Podmore, Bronwyn; Ross, Marilyn; Saad, Monica; Sare, Irma; Stephenson, Maggie;
Tankey, Lyn; Taylor, Bob; Towart, Mark; Treloggen, Jacob; Walker, Karen
Subject: RE: Section 33 Acton - Blocks 13 and 16
 
 
Noted, thanks Richard.
 
I will made sure all units in Lease Administration are aware of your request and have notations
placed on the appropriate files.
 
Regards
Maggie
 



___________________________________________________________________________________
 
Maggie Chapman | Senior Manager - Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 1885 | Fax 02 6207 1856 | Mobile  
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
 
I represent the LDA’s interests in Blocks 13 (Mr Spokes) and Block 16 (Dobel Pty Ltd) Section 33
Acton.
 
You may be aware the negotiations are ongoing with the lessees of these blocks to acquire their
interests to permit the redevelopment of the West Basin Waterfront to proceed.
 
This email is to request that you notify myself, or the persons cc’d to this email, of any request to
vary the lease agreements, prior to making any formal or binding decision in relation to any
request.
 
Please let me know if you have any concerns with this request.  My details, including mobile, are
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
 

 

 







From: Wilson, Chris
To: Holt, Nicholas
Cc: LDABoard; Dawes, David; Ponton, Ben
Subject: CTTL update for Board
Date: Monday, 9 November 2015 1:21:12 PM

Hi Nicholas,
 
Ross Barrett has asked about the status of the various elements of the CTTL project, including
expected design and construction timings, status of point park process, budget expenditure etc
etc.
 
Is this something that could be prepared for the November (or December) Board meeting?
 
Chris
 
Chris Wilson | Director | Office of the Director-General, Economic Development and Chief
Executive Officer, Land Development Agency
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | Land Development Agency |
ACT Government
( 02 6205 2697| Fax: 02 6205 0386 | * chris.wilson@act.gov.au
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
 
 



From: Holt, Nicholas
To: Dawes, David
Cc: Hutch, Richard
Subject: Mr Spokes Valuation - Discussion with Valuers
Date: Monday, 9 November 2015 10:01:59 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good morning David,
 
Following up with our discussion re the valuations for Mr Spokes, we arranged a meeting with
the three valuers who provided the initial valuation.
On Tuesday 3 November we met with  (PWC), (Herron Todd White)
and  (MMJ Valuers).
 

In summary, they felt that they were unable to reconsider their valuations based on the above
items.  The points that were made in regard to each item were

In conclusion all the valuers felt that they had interpreted the LDA’s instructions to date and had
sought to attribute the highest/fairest possible defensible value to the differing elements of Mr
Spokes.  This was also the case for inventory, improvements and any component for the land.
 
The valuers did suggest that a way to advance the negotiations may be to request that Mr
Spokes present their own valuation. This is commonly done (LDA is doing with NCA regarding the
land reclamation at West Basin) and may assist facilitate a mutual agreement.  I am not sure if
this has been discussed with 
 
Happy to brief you in more detail if you wish.
 
Regards,
 
Nicholas Holt - Director Infill
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT



Government
Level 7, TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Avenue Dickson ACT 2602
T: 02 6207 9646 | F: 02 6207 6110 | email: nicholas.holt@act.gov.au | W: www.lda.act.gov.au

email-sig-kingston-arts

http://www.lda.act.gov.au/kingston/kingston-arts-precinct
 
 
 
 



From: Dawes, David
To:
Cc: Pirani, Yuka; Wilson, Chris
Subject: RE: Mr Spokes
Date: Thursday, 12 November 2015 10:01:59 PM

Hi 
 
Unfortunately nothing is easy as it were. The 3  firms that we have engaged are/have had
difficulties in reviewing there valuations. They are all very comfortable with the advice that they
have provided the LDA.
 
I have asked for additional information and should have that next week. I do apologise for the
delay. But as I sad to you it is public money and I need to be able to justify any purchases.
 
I will ask Yuka to set up a time.
 
Regards DD
 
David Dawes| Director-General, Economic Development | Chief Executive Officer, Land
Development Agency
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |
ACT Government
Phone 02 6207 3331 | Fax 02 6205 0386 | david.dawes@act.gov.au
Level 7 TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Ave, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2015 12:31 PM
To: Dawes, David <David.Dawes@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Mr Spokes
 
David
 
Based on our meeting 3 weeks ago tomorrow and your email of 23 October indicating you
had “put the wheels in motion” and would get back to me the following week I had
provided a positive report to Jillian and Martin.
 
I am now feeling the pressure from them to let them know what is happening and why
progress is slower than I had lead them to believe would be the case.
 
So I can manage (and hopefully reduce) their understandable anxiety I would appreciate it
if you could provide me with an update.
 
Thanks.
 
Regards
 



 
From:  
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2015 9:18 AM
To: 'Dawes, David'
Subject: RE: Mr Spokes
 
Hi David
 
I hope you had a good weekend.
 
I was following up to see if you could provide me with a short status update.
 
Thanks.
 
Regards
 

 
From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2015 10:51 PM
To: 'Dawes, David'
Subject: RE: Mr Spokes
 
David
 
Excellent – thanks.
 
Regards
 

 
From: Dawes, David [mailto:David.Dawes@act.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2015 10:47 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Mr Spokes
 
Thanks 
 
I have put the wheels in motion and will get back to you next week. 
 
Regards DD. 

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



On 23 Oct 2015, at 10:41 PM, wrote:

David
 
Thanks for making the time to meet me earlier today.
 
I appreciate that you were going to examine ways to increase the amount that
you were able to offer as compensation.  Some of the matters we discussed
were:
 

 





 
In our meeting you indicated that you were going to have some discussions with
the valuers and that you would try and get back to me next week.  I repeat the offer
I made in the meeting to discuss any matters with the valuers.
 
 

 
 
Regards
 

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------
This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission
along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------



From:
To: Dawes, David
Subject: Acton land
Date: Monday, 30 November 2015 3:37:39 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

VCan3076_Acton_033_016_Letter_Draft.pdf

David, once you have read the draft advice give me a call.
Regards.
 
 

 
State Chief Executive | ACT
National Director | Valuation
Dir  | Mob 
Main | Fax 

Colliers International
Ground Floor, 21-23 Marcus Clarke Street | Canberra, ACT 2600 | Australia
www.colliers.com.au

 

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This email contains
information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email,
do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated, this
email does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender or Colliers International or any of its subsidiaries.

Colliers International respects your privacy. Our Australian privacy policy can be accessed by clicking here:
http://www.colliers.com.au/privacy. If outside Australia, please refer to your local Colliers International website for more information.

Please let us know if you no longer wish to receive marketing material and other property information from us - send an email to our
Chief Privacy Officer at UnsubscribeAustralia@colliers.com. If possible, please include the name of the property and/or Colliers
International publication that you most recently received.





















From: Roncon, Pamela
To: Saad, Monica
Subject: RE: Blocks 13 and 16 Section 33 Acton
Date: Monday, 16 February 2015 4:02:54 PM

Thank you Monica
 

From: Saad, Monica 
Sent: Monday, 16 February 2015 4:01 PM
To: Roncon, Pamela
Cc: Chapman, Maggie
Subject: RE: Blocks 13 and 16 Section 33 Acton
 
Dear Pamela
 
Audited statements are usually sought by the valuer when undertaking the rent reappraisal,
however as the valuer does not require the audited statements for these 2 properties to
undertake the rent reappraisal, they were not sought.
 
Regards
 
 
 
Monica Saad | Manager - General Leasing | Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 2112
Planning Delivery Division | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.planning.act.gov.au

 

From: Roncon, Pamela 
Sent: Monday, 16 February 2015 12:12 PM
To: Saad, Monica
Cc: Gray, David
Subject: RE: Blocks 13 and 16 Section 33 Acton
 
Hey Monica
 
The LDA has instructed Valuers to value both leases and businesses at West Basin. Can you
please advise if EPD requested audited statements from either lessees at West Basin (Dobell
Boat Hire and MS&JE Shanahan) for their latest rent reviews.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Pam
 
Pamela Roncon
Manager| City to the Lake
Land Development and Corporate
Phone 612 620 75378 | Fax 612 620 76110
Land Development Agency
Chief Minister Treasury & Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 7 | TransACT Building | 470 Northbourne Avenue Dickson ACT 2601
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.lda.act.gov.au



From: Saad, Monica
To: Roncon, Pamela
Subject: RE: West Basin Leases
Date: Thursday, 19 February 2015 3:12:00 PM

Dear Pamela
 
As the two blocks lie within Designated Land all building approvals would be lodged with the
National Capital Authority (NCA) for approval.  Therefore, NCA should have the information
regarding improvements.
 
Sorry I can’t be of any further assistance.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2015 2:46 PM
To: Saad, Monica
Cc: Gray, David
Subject: West Basin Leases
 
Hey Monica
 
The LDA have now engaged three valuers (  MMJ,  PWC and 

 HTW) to undertake valuations of the existing Crown leases at West Basin. It is anticipated
that the valuations will be complete by the end of the week.
 
I have been asked by one of the valuers if either lessee has undertaken improvements on the
properties and if they are approved improvements (in accordance with the lease terms and
conditions) Can you please advise me if either lessee MS&JE Pty Ltd (Block 13/33 Acton or Dobel
Boat Hire Pty Ltd(Lake Burley Griffin Boat Hire) Block 16/33 Acton) have undertaken approved
improvements.
 
I look forward to hearing from you
 
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
Subject: FW: Rent Reappraisal - BLOCK 13 SECTION 33 ACTON
Date: Thursday, 19 March 2015 5:29:43 PM

Monica – just reviewing some emails cc’d to me from Pam  I think
she’s asked for the same information a few weeks ago.
 
If you’ve responded to her – apologies. , so if you could forward any
response to me, that would help.
 
Thanks
 
Richard
 

From: Hutch, Richard 
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 5:40 PM
To: Saad, Monica
Subject: RE: Rent Reappraisal - BLOCK 13 SECTION 33 ACTON
 
Monica – thank you. This has been very helpful.
 
Some questions if I may.
 
These financial records appear to relate to determination for the lease period 2009-2012.  I’m in
possession of a letter from Sharon Harmer to JE & MS Pty (16 May 2012) in relation to the
determination for the period 1/7/2012 to 31/5/2015. Were you provided with financial records
for that determination and are you able to provide them to me?
 
Similarly – I understand from our discussion that the annual rental is assessed based on a
valuation of the lease (not the business). If I’m correct, are you able to provide me with a copy of
the valuation for the period to 31/5/2015?
 
Separately – are you able to provide me with financial records for Dobel (Block 16 - if they were
provided) and the valuation, for the 3 year period concluding 25 August 2017?
 
These would greatly assist me and would be treated with the appropriate sensitivity.
 
Regards
 
Richard
 
 
 

From: Saad, Monica 
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 4:12 PM
To: Hutch, Richard
Subject: RE: Rent Reappraisal - BLOCK 13 SECTION 33 ACTON
 
Dear Richard
 



As discussed, please find attached the audited statement for Block 13 Section 33 Acton for  the
year 2009.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 2:20 PM
To: Saad, Monica
Cc: Xirakis, Tim
Subject: FW: Rent Reappraisal - BLOCK 13 SECTION 33 ACTON
 
Monica – could you please call me to discuss as soon as you have a moment?
 
Regards
 
Richard Hutch | Deputy Project Director | City to the Lake |
Land Development Agency | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate |
ACT Government |
(BH) ( 02 6207 9956 |(M) (  | * richard.hutch@act.gov.au
TransACT House, 470 Northbourne Avenue, Dickson |GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601|
www.citytolake.com.au
 

 

 
 





From: Stephenson, Maggie 
Sent: Monday, 23 February 2015 3:41 PM
To: 
Subject: Rent Reappraisal - BLOCK 13 SECTION 33 ACTON
 
Hi Jillian
 
As discussed, please see attached financial statements in regards to your 2009 reappraisal.
 
If you require anything further please do not hesitate to call me on my direct line 6207 1657.
 
Many thanks
 
 
Maggie Stephenson| Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 1657 | 
Planning Delivery Division| Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 |
www.environment.act.gov.au
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From: Saad, Monica
To: Sivalingam, Shiva
Subject: Block 16 Section 33 Acton
Date: Thursday, 31 March 2016 2:41:00 PM

 
Dear Shiva
 
Please find attached the signed surrender form dated 17 December 2015 for Block 16 Section 33
Acton.
 
Please find attached the signed surrender form dated 8 January 2016 for Block 13 Section 33
Acton which was also a rental lease.
 
Sorry..........
 
Could you please amend your records accordingly.
 
Thanks
 
 
 
 
Monica Saad | Manager - General Leasing | Lease Administration
Phone 02 6207 2112
Planning Delivery Division | Environment and Planning | ACT Government
Dame Pattie Menzies House, Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.planning.act.gov.au

 



From: Saad, Monica
To: Harding, Barbara (ACTPLA)
Subject: FW: Block 2 Section 55 Duffy - Land Custodianship [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 2 September 2016 1:24:00 PM

Dear Barbara
 
The Crown lease granted over Block 13 Section 33 Acton was surrendered on 8 January 2016. 
The Lessee was JE & MS Pty Ltd.
 
The Crown lease granted over Block 16 Section 33 Acton was surrendered on 17 December
2015.  The Lessee was Dobel Boat Hire Pty Ltd.
 
The Land Development Agency has agreed to be the Land Custodian for both blocks.
 
Could you please arrange for ACTMAPi to reflect this.
 
Any problems, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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

 










































